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			Catholic Employing Authorities Single Enterprise ...

			eb.qcec.catholic.edu.au
			CATHOLIC EMPLOYING AUTHORITIES SINGLE ENTERPRISE COLLECTIVE AGREEMENT RELIGIOUS INSTITUTE SCHOOLS OF QUEENSLAND 2019-2023 . Page 7 of 332 Pages. PART 1 APPLICATION AND OPERATION . 1.1 Title . This document shall be known as the Catholic Employing Authorities Single Enterprise Collective Agreement – Religious Institute …

			   Authorities, Agreement, Enterprise, Collective, Single, Catholic, Employing, Catholic employing authorities single enterprise, Catholic employing authorities single enterprise collective agreement

		

	

	
				
					

		
			architectural heritage protection

			www.buildingsofireland.ie
			Authorities which incorporated the S.52 (2) guidelines as Chapter 5. The Architectural Heritage Protection Guidelines for Planning Authorities were formally issued to the planning authorities in February 2005. Following the transfer of functions, the Minister for …

			   Protection, Authorities, Architectural, Heritage, Architectural heritage protection

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Catholic Employing Authorities Single Enterprise ...

			eb.qcec.catholic.edu.au
			Catholic Employing Authorities . Single Enterprise . Collective Agreement . Diocesan Schools of . Queensland . 2019-2023

			   Authorities, Agreement, Enterprise, Collective, Single, Catholic, Collective agreement, Employing, Catholic employing authorities single enterprise, Catholic employing authorities, Single enterprise

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			Early Education and Childcare Statutory Guidance - GOV.UK

			assets.publishing.service.gov.uk
			This statutory guidance from the Department for Education is for English local authorities on their duties pursuant to section 2 of the Childcare Act 2016 and sections 6, 7, 7A, 9A, 12 and 13 of the Childcare Act 2006. Local authorities must have regard to this guidance when seeking to discharge those duties. They should not depart from it ...

			   Education, Guidance, Authorities, Early, Statutory, Childcare, Local, Local authorities, Statutory guidance, Early education and childcare statutory guidance

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Key challenges facing Local Authorities

			www.emcouncils.gov.uk
			Key challenges facing Local Authorities David Ellis Finance Advisor CIPFA FAN. www.cipfa.orgcipfa.org.uk ... Proactive Financial Management (use of Key Indicators?) ... realise the benefits of change and preventative work can encourage new ideas, new forms of …

			   Challenges, Management, Change, Authorities, Facing, Local, Key challenges facing local authorities

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Free school meals guidance - GOV.UK

			assets.publishing.service.gov.uk
			Local authorities can find further guidance on the ECS Knowledge Hub, which is available on the ECS . portal. Maintained schools, academies and free schools are all able to use the ECS through local authorities. If a parent feels that the result returned by the ECS is inaccurate, they may provide the

			   School, Guidance, Authorities, Free, Meals, Local, Local authorities, Free school meals guidance

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			Non-Competitive Special Hiring Authorities for Veterans

			www.vaforvets.va.gov
			Special Hiring Authorities for Veterans Benefits . You can be appointed without the delays normally associated with the federal competitive hiring process. • You are not required to respond to . a vacancy announcement. •There is no limit to the number of times you can apply under VRA. • You can express consideration at anytime.

			   Authorities, Special

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Local offer guidance - GOV.UK

			assets.publishing.service.gov.uk
			This guidance is for local authorities and others who contribute to services provided to care leavers. The publication of a local offer is a requirement for all local authorities in England. For the purpose of this guidance, a local authority in England means:

			   Guidance, Authorities, Local, Offer, Local authorities, For local authorities, Local offer guidance

		

	

	
				
					

		
			THE IMPACT OF HOMELESSNESS ON HEALTH

			www.local.gov.uk
			Increasingly local authorities are completing a Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA) focused on homelessness, and/or have considered the topic in relation to specific populations or health conditions. Research suggests that some local authorities may wish to …

			   Authorities, Local, Local authorities

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			Anti-Money Laundering Regulations - Cayman Islands dollar

			www.cima.ky
			(b) authorities receiving reports on cross-border transportation of currency and bearer negotiable instruments; and (c) authorities that have anti-money laundering or counter terrorist financing supervisory or monitoring responsibilities aimed at ensuring compliance by a relevant financial business with anti-money laundering or counter

			   Authorities, Regulations, Money, Anti, Laundering, Anti money laundering regulations

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Oxford Standard for Citation of Legal Authorities

			www.law.ox.ac.uk
			standard is designed to facilitate accurate citation of authorities, legislation, and other legal materials. Professor Birks planned a revision of OSCOLA in 2004; after his untimely death in 2004, we have revised the standard in consultation …

			   Standards, Authorities, Legal, Citation, Oxford, Oxford standard for citation of legal authorities

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Healthy eating in maintained schools statutory guidance ...

			gov.wales
			local authorities and governing bodies of maintained schools must have regard to it. This means that local authorities and governing bodies must take account of the guidance and, if they decide to depart from it, have clear and justifiable reasons for doing so. This statutory guidance replaces the Welsh Government’s Appetite for Life guidelines.

			   School, Guidance, Authorities, Eating, Local, Maintained, Healthy, Local authorities, Healthy eating in maintained schools

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Consultation - Reforming how local authorities' school ...

			consult.education.gov.uk
			Clarifying guidance provided to councils with respect to school improvement 10 Timeline 10 Questions 12. 3 . ... Reforming how local authorities’ school improvement functions are funded The local authority (referred to here as ‘council’) role in school improvement has

			   Guidance, Authorities, Local, Local authorities

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Local Authorities Pension Plan (LAPP) - Quick Guide

			www.albertahealthservices.ca
			Optional Enrolment Form” found on “Insite” AHS’ internal website to HR Shared Services. Employees and Employers Pay for LAPP You and AHS pay contributions for your participation in LAPP. The contributions are based on pensionable earnings below and above the Year’s Maximum Pensionable Earnings (YMPE). Employer contributions are not 2016

			   Authorities, Plan, Quick, Pension, Local, Lapp, Insite, Local authorities pension plan

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Promoting health of looked after children - GOV.UK

			assets.publishing.service.gov.uk
			Local authorities should, before a placement is made, notify the child’s registered practitioner, parents (in most cases) and those caring for the child. When the child starts to be looked after, changes placement or ceases to be looked after the local authority should, as …

			   Authorities, After, Local, Looked, Local authorities, Looked after

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			Local authorities - National Audit Office

			www.nao.org.uk
			There are around 10,000 parish and town councils, although these do not exist in all areas. Function Organisation Adults’ and children’s social care, transport planning, highways, public health Local tax, housing, planning, leisure, waste collection and environment 27 county councils 201 district councils 33 London borough councils

			   Authorities, Council, Parish, Children, Local, Local authorities, Children and

		

	

	
				
					

		
			The Radiation (Emergency Preparedness and Public ...

			www.onr.org.uk
			Information) Regulations 2019 (REPPIR), the Approved Code of Practice (ACOP) and guidance text. It provides supporting good practice guidance for operators and Local Authorities (LAs) about preparedness and response arrangements for radiation emergencies. The Regulations set out the legal duties and the ACOP and guidance give

			   Practices, Guidance, Authorities, Local, Practice guidance, Local authorities

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Elective home education - GOV.UK

			assets.publishing.service.gov.uk
			2.3 Local authorities should bear in mind that whatever the reasons, in the majority of cases parents have undertaken home education in what they perceive as the best interests of the child even if they require additional support to undertake home education properly. However, it may be the case that if the local authority discusses home

			   Authorities, Local, Local authorities

		

	

	
				
					

		
			O-6 Draft of TRADOC Pamphlet 350-70-7 - United States Army

			adminpubs.tradoc.army.mil
			Department of Defense, the U.S. Congress, and external accrediting authorities have on Army educational processes and curriculum. It describes the teaching and learning processes in Army education and focuses on the dynamic interaction between …

			   Department, Authorities, Pamphlet, Tradoc, Tradoc pamphlet 350 70 7

		

	

	
				
					

		
			The Food Hygiene Rating Scheme: Guidance for local ...

			www.food.gov.uk
			FHRS Brand Standard – Revision 6, June 2017 Page 5 Standard website text - this provides local businesses and local consumers with information on the scheme, and also advice to businesses about improving their ratings. User Documentation for the IT platform - guidance to help local authorities upload data to the website and to run reports on this.

			   Authorities, Local, For local, Local authorities

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			Working Together to Promote Active Travel A briefing for ...

			assets.publishing.service.gov.uk
			Working Together to Promote Active Travel: A briefing for local authorities 4 Summary Walking and cycling are good for our physical and mental health. Switching more journeys to active travel will improve health, quality of life and the environment, and local productivity, while at the same time reducing costs to the public purse. These are

			   Authorities, Local, For local authorities

		

	

	
				
					

		
			E 3 Structure and Content of Clinical Study Reports

			www.ema.europa.eu
			Structure and Content of Clinical Study Reports Step 5 NOTE FOR GUIDANCE ON STRUCTURE AND CONTENT OF CLINICAL STUDY REPORTS ... methods, to allow replication of the critical analyses when authorities wish to do so. It is also particularly important that all analyses, tables, and figures carry, in text or as part of the table, ...

			   Study, Report, Authorities, Clinical, Content, Structure, Structure and content of clinical study reports

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Guidance on authorities and legal aid for cases in courts ...

			assets.publishing.service.gov.uk
			Chancellor, via the Legal Aid Agency (‘the Agency’), in relation to information relating to the application is a continuing one, and the grant of prior authority is conditional on the reasons and purpose for which the authority was given still subsisting at the point the costs are actually incurred. Paragraphs 5.11

			   Guidance, Authorities, Legal, The legal aid, Guidance on authorities and legal aid

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Children and Families Act 2014 - Legislation.gov.uk

			www.legislation.gov.uk
			99 Promotion of educational achievement of children looked after by local authorities Pupils with medical conditions 100 Duty to support pupils with medical conditions Local authority functions: intervention ... authority are a local authority in England and— ...

			   Authorities, 2014, Children, After, Local, England, Families, In england, Looked, Children and families act 2014, Looked after by local authorities

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Sustainable Drainage (SuDS) Statutory Guidance Guidance

			gov.wales
			Status of this guidance 1.3 This document is statutory guidance to which local authorities must have regard in relation to their SuDS approving body function which is required under paragraph 6 of Schedule 3 to the 2010 Act. It should be read in conjunction with Schedule 3 to the 2010 Act and the statutory instruments listed above.

			   Guidance, Authorities, Local, Local authorities, Guidance guidance

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			Counterdrug - National Guard

			www.nationalguard.mil
			Authorities • Section 112, Title 32, United States Code (32 USC 112) ... drug trafficking activities and use through the application of military unique skills and resources. Vision: Bridge the divide between civilian law enforcement and the military by ... financial analysis and case construction for federal, state, al and loc tribal agencies.

			   Authorities, Construction, Military

		

	

	
				
					

		
			GUIDE TO GOOD MANUFACTURING PRACTICE (GMP) …

			www.standardsfacility.org
			in the sector, a higher attention is paid by the regulatory authorities to enforce food safety aiming to promote local and global food trade. In this context, food hygiene practice in food establishments has made mandatory from the year 2012 and all employees who process, transport, distribute, handle, store or sale of food are

			   Guide, Higher, Good, Practices, Manufacturing, Authorities, Good manufacturing practice

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Australian Professional Standards for Teachers - QCT

			www.qct.edu.au
			Table of Contents Preamble 2 Organisation of the Australian Professional Standards 4 ... Standards) reflect and build on national and international ... and registration authorities, employers and professional associations. Each descriptor has been informed by

			   Standards, Authorities, Professional, Content, Table of contents, Table, Australian, Build, Australian professional standards

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Statutory guidance on the roles and responsibilities of ...

			assets.publishing.service.gov.uk
			Government expectations about local authorities’ role in education and children and young people’s services. Review date This guidance replaces the previous versions issued in 2005, 2009 and 2012.This guidance will next be reviewed …

			   Guidance, Authorities, Statutory, Statutory guidance on the

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Right to Buy A guide for local authorities - GOV.UK

			assets.publishing.service.gov.uk
			ISBN: 978-1-4098-5077-9 . 3 Contents Introduction Pg 5 Further help with Right to Buy Pg 6 Informing your tenants about their Right to Buy Pg 6 Helping your tenants to prepare and submit their applications Pg 8 Admitting and Denying an application Pg 9 Step 1: Checking the application form – RTB1 Pg 9 ...

			   Guide, Authorities, Local, 9408, A guide for local authorities

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			Local authorities improving oral health: commissioning ...

			assets.publishing.service.gov.uk
			Commissioning better oral health for children and young people 4 Foreword It is well recognised that oral health is an important part of general health and wellbeing. ... steering group and advisers who supported its development. Kevin Fenton, Director of Health and Wellbeing

			   Health, Authorities, Group, Improving, Commissioning, Oral, Authorities improving oral health

		

	

	
				
					

		
			THE ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING ACT, 2006 - FIU

			www.fiu.go.tz
			licensing authorities in assessing genuine investors. 7.—( 1) ... in the performance of FlU. (2) In appointing such employees, the appointing authority shall in particular have regard to persons with experience in law, finance, customs ... it to ha4ve special knowledge or experience in investigation of matters

			   Authorities, Special, Appointing

		

	

	
				
					

		
			MULTILATERAL COMPETENT AUTHORITY AGREEMENT …

			www.oecd.org
			Whereas, the Competent Authorities of the jurisdictions intend to conclude this Agreement, without prejudice to national legislative procedures (if any), and subject to the confidentiality and other protections provided for in the Convention, including the provisions limiting the use of the information exchanged thereunder; ...

			   Authorities, Agreement, Authority, Competent, Multilateral, Multilateral competent authority agreement, The competent authorities

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Directory of State Mental Health Authorities

			www.samhsa.gov
			Spring Grove Hospital Center, Dix Building 55 Wade Avenue Catonsville, Maryland 21228 Phone: (410) 402-8452 Fax: (410) 402-8441 Email: Aliya.Jones@maryland.gov . Massachusetts . Brooke Doyle Commissioner MA Department of Mental Health 25 Staniford Street Boston, Massachusetts 2114 Phone: (617) 626-8097 Fax: (617) 626-8131 . Email: Brooke.Doyle ...

			   Health, States, Directory, Authorities, Building, Massachusetts, Mental, Directory of state mental health authorities

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Sporting events during the COVID-19 pandemic …

			www.euro.who.int
			Considerations for public health authorities . Based on existing WHO’s guidance. 28 May 2021. Across the WHO European Region , governments and event organizers are putting plans in place to restart events that bring together large numbers of …

			   Health, Authorities, Public, Considerations, Pandemic, Considerations for public health authorities

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			Employment Application Part1-Pre-Interview

			omh.ny.gov
			Apr 06, 2021 · facility authorities, when deemed appropriate. The New York State Justice Center for the Protection of People with Special Needs (Justice Center) maintains a statewide register known as the Staff Exclusion List (SEL) which contains the names of …

			   Authorities, Special

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Care of unaccompanied migrant children and child victims ...

			assets.publishing.service.gov.uk
			6. This guidance is issued under section 7 of the Local Authority Social Services Act 1970, which requires local authorities, in exercising their social services functions, to act under the general guidance of the Secretary of State. This guidance replaces Care of unaccompanied and trafficked children: Statutory guidance for

			   Guidance, Authorities, Care, Children, Local, Migrants, Unaccompanied, Local authorities, Care of unaccompanied migrant children

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Charging scheme for Local Authorities: Part B ...

			assets.publishing.service.gov.uk
			7. Additional fees for a late application and where a regulation 33 direction is issued . 8. Fee for the application for variation of permit ... any Part B activity in column 1 of the following table carried on at the same installation or by the same mobile plant as any corresponding Part B activity in column 2— Table 1.

			   Authorities, Table, Schemes, Charging, Local, Fees, Charging scheme for local authorities

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Local Coverage Determinations (LCDs)

			www.cms.gov
			Feb 12, 2019 · stakeholders to occur at predictable milestones so anyone with an interest in the local policy can ... (recognized authorities in the field), medical associations or other health care professionals ... update LCDs to reflect changes in NCDs or when a conflict with national policy occurs, coverage provisions in interpretive manuals, and payment ...

			   Authorities, Interest, Coverage, Conflicts, Determination, Local, Dlcs, Local coverage determination

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Dissertation - Open University of Tanzania

			repository.out.ac.tz
			GURT Government of United Republic of Tanzania GDP Gross Domestic Product ICT Information, Communication and Technology IMF International Monetary Fund ITD International Tax Dialogue LGAs Local Government Authorities PAYE Pay As You Earn PIT Personal Income Tax RGZ Revolutionary Government of Zanzibar

			   Authorities, Government, Tanzania, Local, Local government authorities

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			1915(i) State plan Home and Community-Based Services ...

			mn.gov
			with another Medicaid authority): ... Check the applicable authority or authorities: ... Conflict of Interest Standards. The state assures the independence of persons performing evaluations, assessments, and plans of care. Written conflict of interest standards ensure, at …

			   Authorities, Medicaid, Interest, Conflicts, Conflict of interest

		

	

	
				
					

		
			The Do No Harm Handbook (The Framework for Analyzing …

			www.globalprotectioncluster.org
			to local authorities, etc.); • Provides a common reference point for considering the impacts of our assistance on conflict that brings a new cohesiveness to staff interactions and to our work with local counterparts; and, the most important single finding: • Enables us to identify programming options when things are going badly.

			   Authorities, Local, Local authorities

		

	

	
				
					

		
			The Children Act 1989 Guidance and Regulations

			assets.publishing.service.gov.uk
			cease to be looked after as a result of being remanded or sentenced to custody and are not eligible for leaving care support. This statutory guidance and The Visits to Former Looked After Children in Detention (England) Regulations 2010 set out how local authorities should carry out their responsibilities to this group of children in custody:

			   Authorities, After, Local, England, Looked, Local authorities, Looked after

		

	

	
				
					

		
			SENATE S.B.No. 3533 EXPLANATORY NOTE

			legacy.senate.gov.ph
			proper authorities may also cause the cancellation or revocation of the business permit, permit to operate, franchise and other similar privileges granted to any private entity that fails to abide the provisions of this Act. SECTION 12. Separability Clause. - If …

			   Authorities

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Passenger Terminal Facility Design Guide

			www.wbdg.org
			Guide in conjunction with other Department of Defense (DoD) and Air Force documents. Obtain additional ... Our goal must be to plan, program, design, and execute Passenger Terminals for which overall quality is higher, lifecycle costs are lower, sustainable design & development concepts and ... authorities. Each program should be

			   Guide, Department, Higher, Authorities

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			Public health, prevention and health improvement

			www.local.gov.uk
			Local government has a track record of working with other bodies: public sector, voluntary sector and the business community to help to transform the lives of their residents and communities for the better. Sector-led improvement (SLI) is the approach to improvement put in place by local authorities and the Local Government Association (LGA).

			   Authorities, Local, Local authorities

		

	

	
				
					

		
			COVID-19 RELIEF - Lendistry

			lendistry.com
			1. $225 million of funding designated by the PA Department of Community and ... A six-member review committee of Network designees will approve the final list of ... and fines pursuant to 18 Pa. C.S. § 4904 (relating to unsworn falsification to authorities) to all of the ...

			   Department, Authorities, Approve

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Planning for COVID-19 Scenarios in Schools

			www.oregon.gov
			Dec 13, 2021 · This toolkit is designed to support school leaders and local public health authorities in their shared role in responding to COVID-19-related illness events in schools. This toolkit details specific scenarios and immediate action steps required to respond and communicate when a student or staff member:

			   Authorities, Step, Local

		

	

	
				
					

		
			RISK-BASED SUPERVISION - Financial Action Task Force

			www.fatf-gafi.org
			The FATF Recommendations are recognised as the global anti-money laundering (AML) and counter-terrorist financing (CFT) standard. ... the term ‘supervisors’ refers to the designated competent authorities or non-public bodies with responsibilities aimed at ensuring compliance by regulated entities of AML/CFT requirements and includes Self ...

			   Based, Authorities, Risks, Supervision, Recognised, Bodies, Competent, Risk based supervision, Competent authorities
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